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 Pre-bid Minutes: 
 UNOPS representa�ve (Nadiyah) started the mee�ng by welcoming all par�cipants and gave the floor to the 
 ETP representa�ve for welcoming the par�cipant. 

 1.  Tender Outline Presenta�on 

 UNOPS Procurement team (Nadiyah) shared  the presenta�on and explained the tender �meline and 
 evalua�on criteria, then the ETP Representa�ve (John and Aang) explained the project details (detailed 
 presenta�on a�ached). 

 2.Q&A session 

 1st Ques�on  : Please clarify where the bidders can  find the  tender par�culars ? 

 Answer  :  The tender par�cular sec�on  is not a�ached  to the tender document but bidders need to access 
 the  link in UNGM and then it will take you to the e-sourcing pla�orm. The tender’s par�cular sec�on is 
 among one of the tabs in the e-sourcing pla�orm. 

 2nd Ques�on  :  Is there a performance bond requireme 

 Answer  :  No.  There is no  performance bond on for  this tender 

 UNOPS Thailand 

 Multi-Country Office 

 Thailand, Indonesia and 

 Pacific Countries 

 208 Wireless Road 

 Building, Lumphini, 

 Bangkok 10 330, 

 Thailand 

 Tel: +66 2288161 

 Email:  info@unops.org 

 www.unops.org 

mailto:info@unops.org


 3rd Ques�on:  Is there a difference between how personnel  from JV and subcontractor are assessed  ? 

 Answer:  UNOPS considers the consor�um or team as  a whole if the CV is submi�ed as part of the team. 
 When it comes to subcontrac�ng arrangements, we only have contractual rela�onships with the main 
 contractor. So the main contractor is fully responsible for comple�ng the project; and the main contractor is 
 also responsible for managing their subcontractors. We're looking for specific levels of exper�se, as well as 
 interna�onal exper�se. As  men�oned in the presenta�on, very strong on-the-ground exper�se is also 
 required, as is the ability to deal with mul�ple stakeholders. But, from an evalua�on standpoint, it makes no 
 difference whether it's JV, or sub-contrac�ng arrangement 

 4th Ques�on  :  Is  the assignment exempted from Indonesian  VAT? 

 Answer  :  No, this assignment is not exempted from  VAT. Bidders should include VAT in their financial offer. 

 5th Ques�on  :  Has there been an arrangement with  PLN for the availability data  ? 

 Answer  : 

 With PLN, a formal NDA arrangement is still in discussion with PLN HQ team but for the Jamali system, PLN 
 UP2IB team has been well informed about this study and will provide necessary support. 

 While the wind potential data is available from MEMR geoportal website (https://geoportal.esdm.go.id/) and 
 MEMR (P3TEK) team is keen to share the detail data. Data collection methodologies, and risks associated, 
 should be noted in the tenderer's bid. 

 6th Ques�on:  When will the assignment begin given  the extension with the bid ? 

 Answer  :  Realis�cally at early of April 2023, but  we will try to expedite from our side. 

 7th Ques�on:  The deadline has been postponed 2 �mes  and we have submi�ed our proposal based on 
 deadline last friday. Do we need to resubmit? 

 Answer  :.  if a bidder has submi�ed your proposal  before the deadline, it's fine. It has been recorded in the 
 system. Bidder does not need to resubmit the proposal. If a bidder wants   to make some changes on their 
 proposal, that is s�ll possible provided that it is uploaded or resubmi�ed   before the revised submission 
 deadline, 

 8th Ques�on:  Are there any changes to the TOR that  we need to take into account in our proposal 
 between  the former deadline of last Friday and the new deadline? 

 Answer  :  No, there has been no changes on the TOR,  the change is only on the new deadline. 
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 9th Ques�on:  Is the Technical Working Group (TWG) already established or do we need to establish the 
 Technical Working Group ? 

 Answer  :  MEMR commi�ed to facilitate or to establish  the technical working group, but it will need support 
 from the consultant 

 10th Ques�on  :  Would mee�ngs, roundtables and workshops  be required physically or if virtual mee�ngs 
 are also fine to be proposed? 

 Answer  :  Both are ok though physical is preferred and  perhaps necessary to achieve the desired outcomes. 
 Government restric�on policy on COVID measurement will of course need to be taken into considera�on. 

 11th Ques�on:  For the event of the Technical Working  Group, there will be 5 events in Jakarta  or will it be 
 somewhere decided later with the MMR because it will also relate to the budget of the event itself? 

 Answer:  For the sake of cos�ng for this tender, please  assume  all 5 events will be in Jakarta 

 12th Ques�on  :  Regarding the financial evalua�on,  it was stated that the bidder offering the lowest price 
 would be awarded maximum financial point, does it only apply to bidders that pass the technical 
 evalua�on, or does it also include bidders that do not pass the technical criteria? 

 Answer  : UNOPS only considers financial proposals from  bidders that pass the technical evalua�on stage. 

 If a proposal does not pass the technical evalua�on, we're not able to access financial proposals. So we will 
 only compare the financial proposal among bidders that qualifies  the technical evalua�on criteria. 

 Closing 

 UNOPS representa�ve closed the mee�ng and thanked the vendor representa�ve for a�ending the pre-bid 
 mee�ng. 
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